
 

 

Bethlehem Landfill Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

Date:  Thursday, August 13, 2020, Via Zoom 

Time:  6:00 p.m. 

Location: Lower Saucon Township  

Attendance: Hanover Engineering: Scott Brown; Bethlehem Landfill: Astor Lawson & David Pannucci; 

Members:  Hazem Hijazi & Neil Ortwein (both absent); Staff Members: Diane Palik; Council 

Liaison:  Priscilla deLeon (6:07 p.m.); Guests:  Andrew Krasnansky, Don Bowman, Ron 

Madison, Donna Louder. 

 

Mr. Pannucci reviewed the monthly tonnages for July: 
 

        May       June   July_____                                                       

MSW 24,821.94 29,224.78 26,830.88 

C&D 5,583.77 6,688.18 8,113.21 

Residual (Total) 3,121.91 1,760.98 2,256.69 

Asbestos 0.24 0.00 0.00 

Sewage Sludge  202.99 272.40 436.85 

Out of State (Total) 22,651.56 (67%) 24,757.91 (65%) 23,981.73 (64%) 

Recycle 11 (91%) 13 (85%) 14 (86%) 

 

Mr. Pannucci said there were four Form U Submittals, two from July 22, 2020 and two from August 4, 2020.  The 

third quarter sampling event is scheduled for August 24 – 26, 2020.  They submitted the Q2 2020 Host 

Municipality Benefit Fee Report and the Q2 2020 Groundwater Report to the Township.  There were no DEP 

inspections; and Scott Brown did a Host Municipal Inspection on August 5, 2020.  Mr. Pannucci said the total 

number of trucks for July was 3,021.  There were 81 overweight’s, 41 warnings, and 39 suspensions.   

 

Mr. Pannucci said the July Average Flow Rate was 3,720 SCFM.  There were two shutdowns in the month of July, 

one on July 11th of 17 minutes and one on July 13 of 1 hour and 51 minutes.  Mr. Brown said could you go over the 

flare outage.  Mr. Pannucci said we’re pretty sure it was related to the storm, but the blower did malfunction.  It was 

the motor, and their third party contractors came out and they had a motor on the shelf, which they used and were 

able to respond to that very quickly.  The flare was down 1-1/2 days, and the third party was pretty responsive and 

swapped it out and they were back up and running.  The back-up motor is in and the one that malfunctioned is in 

the shop getting repaired so they will have that as a back-up.  It was the evening after the Tropical Storm, so they 

aren’t sure if it was related or not.  Mr. Lawson said it went out in the middle of the night and the alarm was set off 

that went to the Plant Manager’s phone and he got a call about 3 a.m. that Cody was out working on it.  

 

Mr. Pannucci said the North Slope Road needed some repairs after the Tropical Storm hit, which was some minor 

erosion.   Mr. Lawson said they are fixing that.  The drains are what eroded, but the drainage is still working great. 

 

Mr. Pannucci said the abatement system continues to operate and discharge to the Bethlehem WWTP.  Intermittent 

malfunctions of the well pumps and controls are repaired or replaced as needed.  The flow rates continue to be 

monitored and reported.  Intermittent malfunction of the well pumps and controls are repaired or replaced as 

needed. 

 

Mr. Pannucci said there were three radioactive loads for July.  These were waste streams, which met level 1 

requirements and were disposed of onsite.  The SE Realignment (SR) Construction Activity waste operations are in 

SE-1B.  There were no odor complains in July 2020.   

 

Mr. Brown said he was out on August 5th and Astor and Dave went with and saw the culprit, it looks like there was 

some major erosion down in Cell 3A that blocked up the inlet pipes in sanitation pond No. 1 that flowed down and 

came out where Tina Krasnansky had snapped some of the photos.  They discussed some repairs today that they are 

thinking about conducting. 

 



Bethlehem Landfill Committee Minutes 

August 13, 2020 
 

     Page 2 of 4 

 

  

Mr. Lawson said for the repairs, where the pipe goes into the basin, it’s a small pipe and rocks that go to the 

channel goes into it with a black liner and the stone is 3” and that kind of went down there and there was sediment 

that clogged up the pipe which creates an overflow and keeps going down the hill instead of the basin.  They are 

looking to increase the size of the pipe and clean it out so it doesn’t go over the side of the road.   

 

Mr. Brown said for the Narrows, it didn’t look like any of the North Slope drainage was eroded away.  There was a 

Godly amount of rain and no system is designed to handle that kind of flow.  He didn’t see anything else that 

needed to be done on the North Slope.   

 

Mrs. deLeon said Leslie told her today that the Narrows is open again.  Mr. Brown said he drove through and it is 

passable but not the greatest work, but he’s sure PennDOT did what they had to do to get it open and passable.  

Mrs. deLeon said considering all the rain, she was expecting it to be worse. 

 

Mrs. deLeon said she was on the Bethlehem Landfill (BL) website it said “Bethlehem Landfill has completed 

projects to both realign and rezone the landfill. The rezoning project in 2013 provided for the development of 58 

acres of new landfill cells. The project allowed our company to continue operations for years to come. Continued 

operations of our facility gives continued benefits to our community in the form of host agreement payments, 

contributions, and taxes”.  She said we didn’t rezone the landfill, that is wrong, so you need to go in there and fix 

that.  Mr. Lawson said he didn’t write it but he can definitely email someone and have it fixed.   

 

Mrs. deLeon said she’s not sure if it was when the BL was presenting their expansion plan, but we got an email 

from Sue Severn on July 22nd, and she will read you the response Leslie sent today so everyone is aware of it.  It 

says “I apologize for the delay in responding.  I did request information from the Landfill and wanted to provide 

that.  In speaking with Astor, he acknowledged that he knows there have been trucks seen speeding.  He asked if 

you can provide them with the trucking company name if it is visible, they will contact the company and discipline 

as necessary.  They also requested any assistance that our PD can provide to help in this matter.  He stated that no 

machines are working prior to 6 a.m.  The crew clocks in at 6 and at that time after they clock in they change 

clothes and get coffee.  Machines would then be started between 6:15 to 7.  Once they do their pre-inspection and 

actually start the machine, he estimates that it would be closer to 6:30 to 7 till they actually begin work.  He said 

they are very concerned about their employee’s safety as well as anyone who enters the landfill and take all 

necessary safety precautions.  Please continue to voice your concerns with Landfill officials and DEP and include 

the Township as we will do what we can.  Thank you.  Leslie”.    

 

Mr. Lawson said he’s been contacted by Officer Barndt so they are in communication with him helping the BL with 

overweight’s and some of the speeding trucks.   

 

Mr. Brown asked if there were any public comments.  Mrs. Louder said she sent an email and pictures to the 

Zoning Officer, Leslie and Chris Taylor after the torrential rains.  Mr. Brown said he was out and saw the Hill 

Climb.  Mrs. Louder said she didn’t know if the water came down from the top of the Hill Climb as the top is the 

North Slope as when you drive the road it kind of pitches that way.  This is something she’s just mentioning 

because the Hill Climb was destroyed and there’s going to have to be a lot of work for anyone to run a bike up 

there. 

 

Mrs. Louder said the leachate with all this water, did any levels come up higher in 6, 7 or 8?  Was there anything in 

the basin that’s not supposed to be?  Mr. Pannucci said as far as leachate flows go, he hasn’t seen any large swings, 

but it could take time for that water to make its way to the basin.  Mrs. Louder said LMC-6, 7 and 8, what was 

happening was the leachate was getting into part of that collection system that it didn’t belong in, and she’s just 

wondering if that happened with this rain.  Mr. Pannucci said he didn’t see anything.  It wasn’t a large swing with 

the rain.  She’s just questioning it if there’s a tear in the liner or what was happening with the collection system. 

 

Mrs. Louder said she looked at the Township website and HEA hasn’t been out there since June.  Did you do a 

report in July?  Mr. Brown said they have been out twice in July and another time in August.  Mrs. Louder said 



Bethlehem Landfill Committee Minutes 

August 13, 2020 
 

     Page 3 of 4 

 

  

she’s hoping the Township could get it on the website for the residents.  Mr. Brown said he was out last week and 

he was going to do a follow-up this week, he was going to do a combined report for the past two visits with pictures 

and he’ll get that out on Monday.    

 

Mr. Louder said she’d like to discuss the accidents on Applebutter Road.  Does anyone have a record of that and if 

your clients are involved in most of them and are there any plans to repair Applebutter Road to widen it or do 

anything with it because of the number of trucks.  Mr. Lawson said they haven’t had any official talks about doing 

that and as far as accidents go, there was one in the winter with a truck.  Mrs. Louder said there was one a couple of 

weeks ago, but it was more on the Bethlehem side, maybe that’s why. 

 

Mrs. Louder said with the flare going down and the motor being replaced, do you have another new motor on the 

shelf in case it goes down again.  Mr. Lawson said correct.  Generally that’s how it works and the power plant is the 

backup but without that available right now, they need to have a back-up.  Mrs. Louder said that’s still in litigation? 

Mr. Lawson said yes.   

 

Mr. Lawson asked where was the tear in the liner you had mentioned?  Mrs. Louder said if you go back and look at 

the report there was always a collection of leachate in the part of the secondary basin, and it was in 8 always, then it 

went flowing into 7 and then into 6.  Normally what would happen is when there was a rain event, it would elevate.   

She’s just wondering if that was fixed because of the SE Realignment (SER).  Mr. Pannucci said he only has a 

year’s worth of data from the notes, but it’s pretty steady.  He’d have to go back a little further to see if over time 

it’s trended down.  He said 8 still does have some large swings and he hasn’t seen it in the numbers yet, but it 

doesn’t mean it won’t happen as it takes time for the water to go through.  Nothing jumped out at him.  Mrs. Louder 

said if you go back in the HEA reports, you can see it.  Mr. Brown said he’ll follow up with Chris Taylor.   

 

Mrs. Louder said Lauressa was part of this and you can check her reports and you’ll definitely find it in there.  She 

wondered with the torrential rains if it was affected.  They were promised it was supposed to be cured when the 

SER was put together, and it should have sealed it by now.  Mrs. deLeon said this has been a concern with the 

leachate mixed in the detention zones for a while.  Mr. Brown said what he recalls is it’s basically scheduled to get 

fixed by 2023, if it got worse, consider doing it sooner.   Mr. Lawson said he’ll definitely look into it.  

 

Mrs. Louder said the overweight trucks are out of control, she’d suggest somebody call the PA State Police (PSP) 

and ask them to do one of their spot checks.  Our guys used to do it, with PSP, they just come in randomly.  Mr. 

Lawson said when he talked to Officer Barndt, he brought that up.  He asked for an officer to come over and 

mentioned it to the DEP as well.  Actually having someone out here and giving them a fine would be a huge benefit 

to the BL also.  Talking to Officer Barndt, it sounded like they were going to set up random days when they will 

come out and sit.  Mrs. Louder said the trucks that are overweight, are they coming from your site?  Mr. Lawson 

said some do come from NY and some come from other customers as well.   Mrs. Louder said that’s a sore spot as 

well, it’s just too many.  She said the noise is still there during the day, but that’s okay.   

 

Mr. Andrew Krasnansky said he heard something mentioned about the trucks going up and down Applebutter 

Road.  He created a spreadsheet and has about 30 incidents of trucks going up and down the road with speeding, 

and has the names of the carriers.  The only thing is he can’t get a truck number off as they are on the left side.  He 

has the times, dates and color of the truck.  He mentioned the vibration and lately they have been getting a little 

crazy.  He can sit in the house and it just starts vibrating, it starts and stops and starts and stops and that will be on 

the spreadsheet also.  It’s been going on for a couple of months and he thinks it has a lot to do with the 

construction.   

 

Mr. Krasnansky said the water runoff pictures taken were sent to DEP, they were dated Sunday, August 2nd, and 

some Friday, August 7th and some the date of the flood, August 4th.  He’s also going to start writing down all the 

odors they’ve been getting.  DEP comes around some times in the morning and a few in the afternoon and it all 

depends on which way the winds blowing.   

 



Bethlehem Landfill Committee Minutes 

August 13, 2020 
 

     Page 4 of 4 

 

  

Mr. Lawson asked Mr. Krasnansky to send the list and they will reach out to the trucks.  Mrs. deLeon asked Mr. 

Krasnansky if he was calling DEP when he smells the odors.  Mr. Krasnansky said he hasn’t yet, but he finally got 

the 800 number.  Mr. Brown said in addition to calling DEP, call Mr. Lawson.  Mr. Lawson said you can call him 

anytime.  Mr. Krasnansky said he’s hears all kinds of noises and smells things and now he’s going to start reporting 

it.  Mr. Brown said take up Mr. Lawson’s offer.  He’s not saying don’t call DEP but if you can get him out there 

when it’s actually current, they can see it themselves and it would be easier for them to track it down.  Mr. 

Krasnansky said the biggest thing is wind direction.   

 

Mrs. deLeon said she hasn’t smelled any odors, in a while, maybe just a whiff, and hasn’t heard from anybody.  

Almost 99% of the time she calls DEP, and she follows up and texts Dave and Astor.  DEP may not come out but at 

least they have a record of the incident and the Landfill guys can go out and smell it themselves. 

 

Mrs. Louder asked Mr. Lawson if the misters were up and running at the landfill.  Mr. Lawson said not yet, they 

had the engine refurbished and they are getting a quote for the other side.  He doesn’t know the last time they ran.  

Mrs. Louder said it’s going to give you something, but it’s not going to make it go away.   Mr. Lawson said the best 

way to make it go away is to fix all the seeps and basically have them run properly.  That’s why he’s here now and 

working diligently to get a lot of those deficiencies corrected.  They are working on getting the odor misters set up 

on both sides of the landfill and currently using the mobile mister, which is an effort, but having them on both sides 

is a lot better.   

 

Mrs. Louder said it’s unacceptable because it’s our quality of life and she personally would like to see the landfill, 

instead of getting bigger, get a handle on what you have now, including the North Slope, including the odor 

complaints, including the SER getting it cleaned up, including your flare, including the litigations coming to 

closure, before you move forward with anything else.  It seems to be falling apart at the seams as there is too much 

multi-tasking and sometimes that’s not a good thing.  It seems there are a lot of loose ends, overweight trucks, 

odors, it’s too much and she knows from experience the ins and outs of the operation of the landfill, this is all part 

of it, but not to this degree that it starts affecting the quality of life.  Mr. Lawson said he agrees. 

 

Mr. Krasnansky said he’ll keep a log of the trucks.  Mrs. Louder said as her husband is a Police Officer, she knows 

there are times a resident complains about something in their neighborhood whether it be speeding cars because of 

school busses or whatever, they request to Chief Barndt that an Officer spend at least part of his shift stationed on 

that road and that probably wouldn’t take too much as it would be day shift as the trucks aren’t coming in and out at 

night.  Maybe they can be sitting in Mr. Krasnansky’s driveway or up the road and if that truck doesn’t belong 

there, they can get them as those are Township roads.  Part of Applebutter is not a Township road, but Mr. 

Krasnansky’s house is a Township road.  She thinks Chief Barndt needs to be aware of what’s going on and maybe 

he can make a detail of what’s going on and have them sit there.  She can drop a little bird too.  Mr. Lawson said 

any help will be appreciated. 

 

Mr. Krasnansky said the other day from the storm, there was water coming out of anywhere, wherever you went 

and Applebutter Road was like a freaking river.  It flooded out at Fritz’s Body Shop and we lived through it. 

 

The meeting ended at 6:43 p.m.  The next meeting is on Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
























